
 

         

 

  

  

 

          
 

June 14, 2012 

 
 
 

SPRING STREET CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 
Sidewalk Reconstruction from Sixth St to Fulkeron St Starts Week of June 18 

 

 

Dear Spring Street Neighbor, 

 

The City’s contractor, DeFelice Corporation, will begin sidewalk reconstruction on Spring St from Sixth 

St to Fulkerson St during the week of June 18.  We expect the sidewalk work to take about 3 weeks to 

complete. Crews are scheduled to pave Spring St at the end of the summer. 

 

“No Parking” signs will be posted at least 24 hours in advance of the work; please be sure to check 

posted signs for exact dates and times.   

 

For any questions or concerns regarding construction, please contact Kelly Dunn, Community Relations 

Manager, at 617.349.4870 or kdunn@cambridgema.gov.    

We thank you for your patience during this construction, and hope you enjoy these improvements once 

they are complete. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kelly Dunn 

Community Relations Manager 

Cambridge Department of Public Works 
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